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Hello Rebecka

| refer to the Department’s below email of 6 June 2022 regarding the response to submissions (RtS) raised during the public
exhibition of the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for State Significant Development SSD-21190804 Jalco Manufacturing
Facility for ‘Fit-out and operation of warehouse 1 of Lot 201 in the ESR Horsley Logistics Park for Jalco Home Care Manufacturing
Facility producing, storage, and distribution of household cleaning and disinfection products’ at 6 Johnston Crescent, Horsley Park
(Lot 201 DP 1244593) in the Fairfield City Council Local Government Area (LGA). Submissions need to be made to the Department
by 19 June 2022.

Endeavour Energy has noted the following in the RtS report.

As the applicant is progressing through the application for connection of load process, Endeavour Energy has no further
recommendations or comments. As previously advised the applicant should also have appropriate regard to Endeavour Energy’s
previous submission made to the Department via email on 5 June 2011 for the Secretary’s Environmental Assessment
Requirements (SEARs).

Should you wish to discuss this matter, or have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or the contacts identified in
Endeavour Energy’s previous submissions in relation to the various matters. Due to the high number of development application /
planning proposal notifications submitted to Endeavour Energy, to ensure a response contact by email to
property.development@endeavourenergy.com.au is preferred.

Kind regards
Cornelis Duba
Development Application Specialist
Sustainability & Environment
I
E: cornelis.duba@endeavourenergy.com.au
51 Huntingwood Drive, Huntingwood NSW 2148
www.endeavourenergy.com.au
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